धीपान, दिनोह, २१ लई - १४३

के 1.0528-देक्वीस-म्र (पा.).—गारक है सविधान के सन्दर्भेय 348 में भवा (3) के धनुसरण में सद्याट यशोक टेक्ना राज करटीटमूट (दियी) निधिया (प्रबन्ध पान) द्वाविनसम, 1981 (क्यांका । एन् 1982) का मंत्रेणी धनुवाद राज्यपाल के भारत में प्राह्मारा प्रकाशित पित्रम जाता ह

> माराधित के राज्यपाल के नाम से तथा धावेणानुसाद, शिवनारायण जीहरी, सचिव

MADIJYA PRADESII ACT

No. 11 of 1982

SAMRAT ASHOK ""CHNOLOGICAL INSTITUTE (DEGREE) VIDISHA (PRADANTH GRAHAN) ADII VILAM, 1981.

Table of contents

Sections

CHAPTER I—PRELIMINARY

- 1. Short title and commencement.
- 2. Definitions.

CHAPTER II—TAKING OVER OF THE MANAGEVENT OF THE INSTITUTE

- +3. Management of Institute to vest in the State Bovernment for a limited perior.
- 4. Consequences to ensue on and from appointed day.
- 5. Administrator of the Institute.
- 6. Advisory Council.
- 7. Delivery of poscersion of proporties of the institute. ...
 - 8. Relinquishment of management before the specified period.
 - 9. Tribunal.
- 10. Appeal.

CHAPTER III—MISCEL! ANEOUS

O

- 11. Act to have overriding effect.
- 12. Contracts, etc. cease to have effect unless ratified by the State Government.

754

- 13. Exclusion of period of operation of Act.
- 14. Protection of action taken in good faith.
- 15. Penalties.
- 16. Offence by companies,
- 17. Power to make rules.

MADHYA PRADESILACT

No. 11 of 1982 -

SAMRAT ASHOK TECHNOLOGICAL INSTITUTE (DEGREE: VIDISHA (PRABANDII GRAHAN) ADHINIYAM, 1981

[Received the assent of the President on the 16th April, 1932; assent first published in the "Madhya Pradesh Gazette (Extraordinary)" dated the 21st April, 1982.]

An Act to provide for the taking over, in the public interest, of the management of the Samrat Ashok Technological Institute (Dekree) Vidisha, run and managed by Maharaja Jiwajirao Education Society. Vidisha, for the limited period in order to secure proper management thereof with the object of generally improving the academic atmosphere and maintenance of better educational standards in the field of Engineering and for matters connected therewith extucidental thereto.

Be it enacted by the Madhya Pradesh Legislature in the Thirty-second Year of the Republic of India as follows:—

CHAPTER I-FRELIMINARY

Short title and commencement

- 1. (1) This Act may be called the Sarirat Ashok Technological Institute (Degree) Vidisha (Prabanih Grammi Adhiniyam, 1921.
 - (2) It shall come into force atonce.

Definitions.

- 2. In this Act unless the context otherwise requires,-
 - (a) "Administrator" means the Administrator appointed under section 5;
 - (b) "Appointed day" means the date of commencement of this Act:
 - (c) "Institute" means the Samrat Ashek Technological Institute (Degree) Vidisha, an Engineering College run and managed by the Maharaja Jiwajirao Education Society, Vidisha;
 - (d) "Society" in relation to the Institute means the Maharaja Jiwajirao Education Society, Vicisha;
 - (e) "Society Registrikaran Act." means the Madhya Pradesh Society Registrikaran Achiriyam, 1973 (No. 44 of 1973).

CHAPTER II—TAKING OVER OF THE MANAGEMENT OF THE INSTITUTE

Management of Institute to vest in the State Government for Improperiod, 3. (1) On and from the appointed cay and for a period of three years thereafter, the management of institute shall vest in the State Government:

Provided that if the State Government is of opinion that in order to secure the proper management of the institute it is expedient that such management should continue to vest in the Government after the expiry of the such period of three years, it may, from time to line, issue directions for the continuance of such management for such period, not expiry of such period of three years, it may, from time to time, issue period for which such management shall con inne to vest in the State Government shall not, in any case, exceed five years.

The first one by december to the aniets, rights, leave mile, power, or or the miles, but cases, and all property (movelule and annovable), including laws, but cases, works, workshops, projects, stores, instruments, to chinery, outcomes and other projects, cash balances, funds, including receive laws, investments and book achte of the Society as form tort of, or one is a society to institute and all other rights and interests arising out of nich properties as were immediately before the appointed day in the overtable, assertion, power or control of the Society, and all books of account, each few, maps, plans and other documents of vectover nature as array sucreto;

Provided that if any holding we have diadely before the constituted day also used by the Society or any leaves other than the propose of the Institute, the State Government may allow me of such holding for that purpose.

- 4. Notwithstanding anything contained in any other taw for the consequences to time using in force or in the memorias? In the rules and regulations conduct and other Speciety:—
 - (a) on and from the appointed day every member of the Governing Berly of the Society, by what wer name called, shall execute exemples any powers of management in relation to institute:
 - the it shall be be brown for the relaty or any other among to normalise or involving a second to Manager or December of so much if the assets of the large to some protect, or we relatable to Institute;
 - for no resolution in relation to be took up and at the meeting of the Society of the given effect to ungest it is approved by the State Covernment;
 - (d) no proceed may for the dissolution of the Society or manager of the Society with any other Feelety or for the appointment of a receiver in respect of any asset forming part of, an relatable to the Institute that appointment of which has vested a the State Government under section it, that he in any court except with he consent of the State Government.
- 5. (1) The State Government shall, is, from the appointed day, appoint a Admiristrator person or a body of persons at the Asia in trator for the purpose of taking over of the trator for the numagement of the braitmte stal that Asia instrutor shall carry on the numagement of the braitmte stal that Asia instrutor shall carry on the numagement of the braitme. I recordance with the capies of the Council.
- (1) The Admissionator may aethorise out person is he thinks fit also to exercise all or any of the powers exercised to by him under that Act and cilibrate persons may be sufficient to each as different powers and subject to the goard or special directions given on instant by the Administrator, the persons to authorised to energie any newer of the falm histrator may exercise the research in the same manner and with the same erect as I they had have conferred on that person directly by the same now to by way of published.
- the If, on the consisted day, one will, consect on other processing, of whatever nature, in rection to any moreover with the vested in the Store Government under section 3, instituted on the country of the arrival at the Society is penaling, the same shall not about, to eller, hand on be, in any way,

Institute or a paything con this his Act but the number of other tree with a poet or other tree with a poet or other tree with a poet or other coverage.

- 44) The State Government may have such directions (including directions as to initiation, detending or continuing any legal proceedings before any court, tribunt or other authors to be Administrator, as to his powers and duties as the Convergence of the any desirable and the Administrator may apply to the Society of the manner of the first conduct the manner in which he shall conduct the manner of the last time or in relation to any matter arising the conduct the manner in a propagation.
- 153. Since to the or more more reliables of this pass and to the control of the State Covernment of the amount of the society Remove that, nerositistanding anything as a society Remove the Achiniyan, 191. (No. 191. 171) and the property of the coverning Body or Executive Country for the case may be, of the Board of Trustees of the Section as helpful to a society and the Board of Trustees of the Section as helpful to a society of the Board of Trustees of the Section as helpful to a society of the Board of Trustees of the Section as a society of the society or from any other source.
- ander subsection of start of the other persons authorized by him under subsection (2) start of the from the funds of the Sectory relatable to the higher engineers, on his the Stare Tovertiment may axi
- 6. 175 A. soon as here we alter the commencement of this Action in any one within the many one within the many one of the commencement of State Cd. . mean characteristic transfer of the Adv. . Council to
- by the self-borrowing of the State Government on my matter representation of more presentation of the state o
- the State Government, the Council shall employees accurate that
 - the second of th
 - it's matatate to more manifest time
 - (c) an a other matter mornal oling to the institute as in a he prescribed.
- (4) The Course shall massist of such number of prophers not exceedant clovers a may be present as by the State Government two from amongst persons, who is also one of the connected with technical adverticing and the cest from an open the course of connected with securious abortion, and the
 - (5) At a constant of the Council.
- and the same as the second of the case vacancies among, and the same as the second of the second of
- The Company of the state of the railes that made in this payment of the company o
- Delay the property of the proposed control of the possession of th

Co have the wife wine under the control day rooks, COME. per documents relating to was some only resolutions in relation to istitute and iding the monitor the district adopted by persons and the land management of the idely here the appointed do to the priving cheque books relating to ten stitu. Ly Setten Japan Le Ludie their communications between Security, this make in the englishmed in any other . L.) 1994 18 (11) with the the beat made made in nd a bar transment in continu iks, disque book i to on, to the Administration of to min a car note on the borne » · (chiles conthemo and a serie of the State Governments . this be will, was authorized by - St. Carry

nome of Institute importantly and livery person in charge 17 years 12 1 commendate or with the a tore to a wind the Cona own in this behalf, in rish the San Concerne of the properties and a set y at the first of the mode ing debis, investing and nature of participation in a national rice ... tall is a stell immediately before the erloquest is isometare or or an or i the Society increasion to process that does not not be the contractions. . . construction of all more writethe date out estates they eately. than it is one and in force improchabily the state of the spectrum in a er ght 🕴 (

Dog Contract 4. ... personal contract region by the ter physical de magain i fichtifike Water Commence of the Commence **33**1, 1 production of the co (in. . . with a some while the wife in Grabinst to Convenient to the

L. Street 5 (5) no 1 mn • . waters 100 ere ... to a second 1. To Box to the Artist Section 1. 1 1 ya tisa ingga mayayay silikt e white The state of the s . . . references the second of the second r + 100 if i r no U

and grade 4) DOWN ... 117 -1 ingrate state included ab aradicing of each news authorises of ally a second City of reserve are ANTO A DECEMBER OF A STATE OF real and by the contraction 11 1 in a phosic e e de la companya d Eggs Fred De

The state of the s grand of the eather to have the conservation of posteriors while trying a sub-mate. The Cause Car Sweet 1 1918 31

The winds of the state of the s Commence that the entire to

C. State Government of a dut Relinguishiu.mt. A Committee of the second second second second The second of the processory that the most of n a specified in the contract of the contract er a receion in the contract of . In the order, Δ^{reg} , $t \to \infty$ TO SHELL COURSE ON THE CONTROL

r order made descari the Service formula to the Lightney Body and wilders copy shall be carron to a Redshillor Act 1873 - w men of the property of the er may be taken it.

> the wife of the wife. array low archae C. Washington, D. Charles might be a deliver forms of the to of section 3. H Tr. Atmini to tie State Governmen the bearing the second of the second C Some Covering a

of the reference of so-

y Cathawing matters were yes-

modernize of any it soon and

of management petore the specined period.

To bunna! "

an inches

is reording evidence on out;

fe'r quisit, my mix reliste record from any court or office;

The summer of the control of the examination of witness is on documents;

control of the mean be prescribed.

matters any our first ensemble of its functions (metaline the place of places of a continuous).

Of expense pour connection with the Testson 1 shift be defrayed out of the Testson 1 shift be defrayed.

ാനങ്ങ്.

9 miles that the state of such section of the Hamiltonian appeal of the Hamiltonian

Of the common section of the expression of the common section of t

7 TV WAS MANORELANEOUS

to have the previous to Act or any notification, occasion rule made remains a fact, there was a first of a contain any fix of the files Act or in any instrument having effect by versus any fax one for the Act or in any decree or allow of any court.

adds, ore achieve ause ad by age

ver contract of ding any contract of the foreit or other which is to offer to be a few community. arriu to the township toucher of a did n . O the stad early half on and common dark of figica anterface acase to how a very uniters such r t pury is been, before he exists on the period, e "ret significant of Comment and the state of t raids. . . They make my make the continue of Of x^{-k} q. mics P

or ets. The second of the not profit to the four contract or ets.

and one become and the beautiful and a some substitution of the su

The control of the co

in force the sum of the contained in any law resident into the given in force the sum of the contract or other temperature is termed to the contract of the co

compared to them any compared to a The same that the constitution of race escapature of composition of a second of other arrangement of to with the same to pay the same bis powers or or ex-

to In common or the co $\mathcal{A}^{(i)} = \mathcal{A}^{(i)} = \mathcal{A}^{(i)} = \{0, \dots, 1, \dots, n\} = \{0, \dots, n\}$
$$\label{eq:continuous} \begin{split} & = e^{-i \phi} \left(\frac{\partial \phi}{\partial x} + \frac{$$

presented of any one of the fixeles on of reagants only person sound or overa-Dry Lamberton of the state of Act. Three shall be easterned

 $(-1)^{n} \sum_{k \in \mathbb{N}} (1 + i + k) = (-1)^{n} \sum_{k \in \mathbb{N}} (1 + i$ Strategy in And the state of t or the Action of the following the goest with depression the of other regions a

the state of proceedings and the rest protection to compleyed of the Covernment action taken and section of the contract of the

Penal ic

No Sometime of the State of the State Governor the second second · · · · · · · · · 4 (1) (1) (1) (1) . .

Ð1 -€

bent of the Administration section liby the Administrator and the property of the contract of

The growing	÷	/	
	e Vice Livering	composition, asserted to establish wronger the wastern was a second of the composition of	
** 1	e de la companya de	of the second section and provide the second	
s en	4 (5 ± ± ± ± ± ± ± ± ± ± ± ± ± ± ± ± ± ±	en e	.* .
in the second se		A SACA SER SERVICE SACRES SERVICE SERVICE SACRES	
•	er e	Commence of the second	

.1 $= \omega^4 i + \cdots + i \omega^{(i)} y + i \omega^{(i)} z + \cdots +$ 4 4. State of the state of

The second secon

The section of many larger and the contract of the section of the i When ·) 1 man after a lage of the problem of the con-1.1.1. secretal armana e como la

Beigner Biggins Charles The second of th La Million the term person and the state of the state of The section of the contract of

Physical Research Committee of the Property Committee of Commence of the problem of the said and the man in the state of the common and in his com-THE RESERVE OF PROPERTY AND he was take 61130

The second secon	
aller to I ambie to the	

······································	4 ← · ·	er e e	स्कृति । स्कृति । अप्रेस ४ १४४२	
in the ending	e de s	:	of of, any decesor, manager director, manager, secretar	v or other
e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		than offened manager to a distributed of the land of the section.	able to be
	V		contorate and contour in coviduals page	irm or
	-		firm, means a partie of the	Gem.
	2 × 2 × 50 2 × 20	* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	have by no serious and e	rules to
	76 s	Marin Brita	the operation of the business of the high warmen and the control of the control o	opowers,
	e e		the expell shall a consist a section 6;	de c'anse
	tera i	•	of tool of tiffing count of other commercial or a cuch meter of background or	payable
	s San	••• :	or of which the faller of the selection	
			epitical to be on many one of the control of the co	seribed or
		*	Soushall be taid on the soul	್ರಾಂಕ್ ಗಳ

MADHYA PRADESH ACT

No. 11 of 1982

SAMRAT ASHOK TECHNOLOGICAL INSTITUTE (DEGREE) VIDISHA (PRABANDH GRAHAN) ADHINIYAM, 1981

Table of contents

Sections

CHAPTER I - PRELIMINARY

- 1. Short title and commencement.
- 2. Definitions

CHAPTER II - TAKING OVER OF THE MANAGEMENT OF THE INSTITUTE

- 3. Management of Institute to vest in the State Government for a limited period.
- 4. Consequences to ensue on and from appointed day.
- 5. Administrator of the Institute.
- 6. Advisory Council
- Delivery of possession of properties of the Institute
- 8. Relinquishment of management before the specified period.
- 9. Tribunal
- 10. Appeal.

CHAPTER III - MISCELLANEOUS

- 11. Act to have overriding effect.
- 12. Contracts, etc, cease to have effect unless ratified by the State Government.
- 13. Exclusion of period of operation of Act.
- 14. Protection of action taken in good faith.
- 15. Penalties
- 16. Offence by companies
- 17. Power to make rules.

MADHYA PRADESH ACT

No. 11 of 1982

SAMRAT ASHOK TECHNOLOGICAL INSTITUTE (DEGREE) VIDISHA (PRABANDH GRAHAN) ADHINIYAM, 1981

(Received the assent of the President on the 16th April, 1982; assent first published in the "Madhya Pradesh Gazette (Extraordinary)" dated the 21st April, 1982)

An Act to provide for the taking over, in the public interest, of the management of the Samrat Ashok Technological Institute (Degree) Vidisha, run and managed by Maharaja Jiwajirao Education Society, Vidisha, for the limited period in order to secure proper management thereof with the object of generally improving the academic atmosphere and maintenance of better educational standards in the field of Engineering and for matters connected therewith or incidental thereto.

Be it enacted by the Madhya Pradesh Legislature in the Thirty-second Year of the Republic of India as follows: -

CHAPTER I - PRELIMINARY

Short title and commencement

- 1. (1) This Act may be called the Samrat Ashok Technological Institute (Degree) Vidisha (Prabandh Grahan) Adhiniyam, 1981
- (2) It shall come into force at once

Definitions

- 2. In this Act unless the context otherwise requires, -
- (a) "Administrator" means the Administrator appointed under section 5;
- (b) "Appointed day" means the date of commencement of this Act:
- (c) "Institute" means the Samrat Ashok Technological Institute (Degree) Vidisha, an Engineering College run and managed by the Maharaja Jiwajirao Education Society, Vidisha;
- (d) "Society" in relation to the Institute means the Maharaja Jiwajirao Education Society, Vidisha;
- (e) "Society Registrikaran Act" means the Madhya Pradesh Society Registrikaran Adhiniyam, 1973 (No. 44 of 1973)

CHAPTER II - TAKING OVER OF THE MANAGEMENT OF THE INSTITUTE

Management of Institute to vest in the State Government for limited period 3. (1) On and from the appointed day and for a period of three years thereafter, the management of institute shall vest in the State Government.

Provided that if the State Government is of opinion that in order to secure the proper management of the Institute it is expedient that such management should continue to vest in the Government after the expiry of the such period of three years, it may, from time to time, issue directions for the continuance of such management for such period, not expiry of such period of three years, it may from time to time, issue period for which such management shall continue to vest in the State Government shall not, in any case, exceed five years.

(2) Institute shall be deemed to include all the assets, rights, leaseholds, powers, authorities and privileges, and all property (movable and immovable), including lands, buildings, works, workshops, projects, stores, instruments, machinery, automobiles and other vehicles, cash balances, funds, including reserve funds, investments and book debts of the Society as form part of, or are relatable to Institute and all other rights and interests arising out of such properties as were immediately before the appointed day in the ownership, possession, power or control of the Society, and all books of account, registers, maps, plans and all other documents of whatever nature relating thereto:

Provided that if any building was immediately before the appointed day also used by the Society for any purpose other than the purpose of the Institute, the State Government may allow use of such building for that purpose.

4. Not withstanding anything contained in any other law for the time being in force or in the memorandum or the rules and regulations of the Society:-

consequences to ensue on and from appointed day

- (a) on and from the appointed day every member of the Governing Body of the Society, by whatever name called, shall cease to exercise any powers of management in relation to Institute:
- (b) it shall not be lawful for the Society or any other person to nominate or appoint any person as Manager or Director of so much of the assets of the Society as form part of, or are relatable to Institute;
- (c) no resolution in relation to Institute passed at any meeting of the members of the Society shall be given effect to unless it is approved by the State Government;
- (d) no proceedings for the dissolution of the Society or merger of the Society with any other Society or for the appointment of a receiver in respect of any asset forming part of, or relatable to the Institute the management of which has vested in the State Government under section 3, shall lie in any court except with the consent of the State Government.
- 5. (1) The State Government shall, as from the appointed day, appoint a person or a body of persons as the Administrator for the purpose of taking over the management of the Institute and the Administrator shall carry on the management of the Institute in accordance with the advice of the Council.

Administrator of Institute

- (2) The Administrator may authorise such person as he thinks fit also to exercise all or any of the powers exercisable by him under this Act and different persons may be authorised to exercise different powers, and subject to the general or special directions given or imposed by the Administrator, the person so authorised to exercise any power of the Administrator may exercise those powers in the same manner and with the same effect as if they had been conferred on that person directly by this Act and not by way of authorisation.
- (3) If, on the appointed day, any suit, appeal or other proceeding, of whatever nature, in relation to any property which has vested in the State Government under section 3, Instituted or preferred by or against the

Society is pending, the same shall not abate, be discontinued or be, in any way, prejudicially affected by reason of the taking over of the management of Institute or of anything contained in this Act but the suit, appeal or other proceeding may be pursued, prosecuted or enforced by or against the State Government.

- (4) The State Government may issue such directions (including directions as to initiating, defending or continuing any legal proceedings before any court, tribunal or other authority) to the Administrator, as to his powers and duties as that Government may deem desirable and the Administrator may apply to the State Government at any time for instructions as to the manner in which he shall conduct the management of the Institute or in relation to any matter arising in the course of such management.
- (5) Subject to the other provisions of this Act and to the control or the State Government, the Administrator shall be entitled, notwithstanding anything contained in the Madhya Pradesh Society Registrikaran Adhiniyam, 1973 (No. 44 of 1973), or in any other law for the time being in force, to exercise, in relation to the Institute, the powers of the Governing Body or Executive Committee or, as the case may be, of the Board of Trustees of the Society, including the powers to dispose of any property or assets of the Society, whether such powers are derived from that Act or from the memorandum and rules and regularions of the Society or from any other source.
- (6) The Administrator and the other persons authorised by him under subsection (2) shall receive from the funds of the Society relatable to the Institute such remuneration as the State Government may fix.

Advisory Council

- **6.** (1) As soon as may be after the commencement of this Act and in any case within one month from such commencement, the State Government shall constitute, by notification, a Council to be called the Advisory Council.
- (2) The Council may on its own motion or on a reference made to it by the State Government advise the State Government on any matter concerning the management of the Institute.
- (3) In tendering any advice to the State Government, the Council shall endeavour to secure that —
- (a) standard of Engineering Education is maintained;
- (b) institute is properly managed; and
- (c) such other matters pertaining to the institute as may be prescribed.
- (4) The Council shall consist of such number of members not exceeding eleven as may be appointed by the State Government five from amongst persons, who in its opinion are connected with technical education, and the rest from amongst the executive officers of the State.
- (5) The Minister of Education shall be the Chairman of the Council.
- (6) The term of office of, the method of filling casual vacancies among, and the

allowances and other remuneration, if any, payable to the members of the Council shall be such as may be prescribed.

(7) The Council shall, subject to any rules that may be made in this behalf under section 17, have power to regulate its own procedure.

Delivery of possession of properties of the institute

- 7. (1) Every person having, on the appointed day, in his possession, custody or control any property forming part of, or relatable to, Institute shall deliver forthwith such property to the Administrator or to any officer or other employee of the State Government as may be authorised by the State Government in this behalf.
- (2) Any person who has, on the appointed day, in his possession or under his control any books, papers or other documents relating to Institute (including the minutes books containing resolutions in relation to the Institute adopted by persons incharge of the management of the Society before the appointed day), the current cheque books relating to Institute any letters, memoranda, notes and other communications between him and the Society, shall, notwithstanding anything contained in any other law for the time being in force, be liable to account for the books, papers and other documents (including such minutes books, cheque books, letters, memoranda, notes and other communications) to the Administrator or to such person (being an officer or other employee of the State Government) as may be authorised by the State Government in this behalf.
- (3) Every person in-charge of the management of Institute immediately before the appointed day shall, within ten days from that day or with such further period as the State Government may allow in this behalf, furnish to the Administrator a complete inventory of all the properties and assets (including particulars of donations received, book debts, investments and belongings) forming part of, or relatable to, Institute immediately before the appointed day and all liabilities and obligations of the Society in relation to Institute subsisting immediately before that day and also of all agreements entered into by the Society in relation to Institute and in force immediately before the appointed day.
- 8. (1) If at any time it appears to the State Government that the purpose for which the management of Institute had been taken over have been fulfilled or that for any other reason it is not necessary that the management of Institute should remain vested in that Government, it may, not withstanding anything contained in sub-section (1) of section 3, by order published in the Official Gazette, relinquish the management of Institute with effect from such date as may be specified in the order. All liabilities of the State Government in relation to the Institute shall cease on such date.

Relinquishment of management before the specified period

(2) On and from the date specified in the order made under sub-section (1) the management of the property of the Society forming part of, or relatable to, Institute, shall vest in the Government Body (by whatever name called) of the Society and such management shall be carried on in

accordance with the provisions of the Society Registration Act, 1973, so that the steps, if any, in relation to the management of the property of the Society forming part of, or relatable to, Institute, may be taken after issue of the order made under sub-section 1).

9. (1) If any dispute or doubt arises as to whether any asset, right, lease- . Tribunal hold, power, authority, privilege, property (whether movable or immovable) including any land, building works, workshop, project, stores, instruments machinery, automobiles or other vehicles, cash balances, funds (including reserve funds) investments and book debts forms or form part of, or is or are relatable to Institute for the purposes of section 3, such dispute or doubt shall at the request of the Society or the Administrator or any other person interested or at the instance of the State Government, be referred to a Tribunal consisting of one member (being a person who is or has been a District Judge) to be appointed by the State Government.

- (2) Te Tribunal shall, for the purposes of any reference under sub-section (1), have all the powers of a civil court wile trying a suit under the Code of Civil Procedure, 1908, in respect of the following matters, namely: --
- (a) summoning and enforcing the attendance of any person and examining him on oath:
- (b) requiring the discovery and production of documents producible as evidence;
- (c) recording evidence on oath;
- (d) requisitioning any public record from any court or office;
- (e) issuing commissions for the examination of witnesses or documents;
- (f) such other matter as may be prescribed.
- (3) The Tribunal shall have power to regulate its own procedure in all matters arising out of the discharge of its functions (including the place or places at which it shall hold its sittings).
- (4) All expenses incurred in connection with the Tribunal shall be defrayed out of the Consolidated Fund of the State.

Appeal

10. Any person aggrieved by the decision of the Tribunal under section 9 may, within thirty days from the date of such decision, prefer an appeal to the High Court.

Provided that the High Court may entertain the appeal after the expiry of the said period of thirty days if it is satisfied that the appellant had sufficient cause for not preferring the appeal within the period aforesaid.

CHAPTER III - MISCELLANEOUS

Act to have overriding effect

11. The provisions of this Act or any notification, order or rule made there under shall have effect not withstanding anything in consistent therewith contained in any law other than this Act or in any instrument having effect by virtue of any law other than this Act of in any decree or order of any court.

Contracts, etc. cease to have effect unless ratified by the State Government 12. (1) Every contract (including any contract of employment or other arrangement) entered into by the Society in relation to institute the management of which has vested in the State Government under section 3, and in force immediately before the appointed day, shall, on and from the date of expiry of ninety days from the appointed day cease to have effect unless such contract or other arrangement has been, before the expiry of that period, ratified, in writing by the State Government, and in ratifying such contract or other arrangement, the State Government may make such alterations or modifications therein as it may think fit:

Provided that the State Government shall not omit to ratify any contract or other arrangement and shall not make any alteration or modification therein

- (a) unless it is satisfied that such contract or other arrangement is unduly onerous or has been entered into in bad faith or is detrimental to the interest of Institute, and
- (b) except after giving the parties to the contract or other arrangement a reasonable opportunity of being heard and except after recording in writing, its reasons for refusal to ratify the contract or other arrangement or for making any alteration of modification therein.
- (2) Notwithstanding anything contained in any law for the time being in force, no person in respect of whom any contract or agreement or other arrangement is terminated altered or modified under sub-section (1), or who ceases to exercise any powers or hold any office by reason of any provision contained in sub-section (1) of Section 4, shall be entitled to claim any compensation for the premature termination of the contract or agreement or other arrangement or for any alteration or modification therein or for the loss of his powers or office.
- 13. In computing the period of limitation prescribed by any law for the time being in force for any suit or application against any person by the Society in respect of any matter arising out of any transaction relating to institute, the time during which this Act is in force shall be excluded.

Exclusion of period of operation of Act.

14. (1) No suit, prosecution or other legal proceeding shall lie against the State Government or any officer or other employee of the Government or the Administrator or any person authorised under sub-section (2) of Section 5 by the Administrator for anything which is in good faith done or intended to be done under this Act.

Protection of action taken in good faith

(2) No suit or other legal proceeding shall lie against the State Government or any officer or other employee of that Government or the Administrator or any person authorised under sub-section (2) of Section 5 by the Administrator for any damage caused or likely to be caused by anything which is in good faith done or intended to be done under this Act.

15. Any person who, —

Penalties

- (a) having in his possession or custody or control any asset or property forming part of or relatable to Institute wrongfully withholds such property from the Administrator or any person authorised under this Act, or
- (b) wrongfully obtains possession of any such asset or property forming part of, or relatable to Institute, or
- (c) wilfully retains any asset or property forming part of, or relatable to institute or removes or destroys it, or
- (d) wilfully withholds or fails to deliver any books, papers or other documents relatable to institute which may be in his possession or custody or under his control to the Administrator or any person authorised under this Act, or fails to account therefore, or
- (e) fails, without any reasonable cause, to furnish any information or particular or to furnish any inventory of properties and assets as provided in sub-section (3) of Section 7,

shall be punishable with imprisonment for a term which may extend to two years, or with fine which may extend to ten thousand rupees, or with both.

16. (1) Where an offence under this Act has been committed by a company, every person who, at the time the offence was committed, was in charge of, and was responsible to, the company for the conduct of the business of the company, as well as the company, shall be deemed to be guilty of the offence and shall be liable to be proceeded against and punished accordingly:

Offence by companies

Provided that nothing contained in this sub-section shall render any such person liable to any punishment, if he proves that the offence was committed without his knowledge or that he had exercised all due diligence to prevent the commission of such offence.

(2) Notwithstanding anything contained in sub-section (1), here any offence under this Act has been committed by a company and it is proved that the offence has been committed with the consent or connivance of, or is attributable to any neglect on the part of, any director, manager, secretary or other officer of the company, such director, manager, secretary or other officer shall be deemed to be guilty of that offence and shall be liable to be proceeded against and punished accordingly.

Explanation: - For the purposes of this Section, -

- (a) "company" means any body corporate and includes a firm or other association of individuals; and
- (b) "director" in relation to a firm, means a partner in the firm.

Power to make rules

- 17. (1) The State Government may, by notification make rules to carry out the provisions of this Act.
- (2) In particular and without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing powers, such rules may provide for all or any of the following matters, namely:-
- (a) the additional matters which the Advisory Council shall secure under clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 6;
- (b) the term of office of, the method of filling casual vacancies among and the allowances and other remuneration, if any, payable to the members of the Advisory Council under sub-section (6) of Section 6;
- (c) the additional matters in respect of which the Tribunal shall have the powers of a Civil Court under clause (f) of sub-section (2) of Section 9; and
 - (d) any other matter which is required to be, or may be, prescribed or in respect of which rules may be made, under this Act.
 - (3) Every rule made under this Act shall be laid on the table of the Legislative Assembly.